ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COMM TTEE
April 6, 2011

3:36 p. m
NEVBERS PRESENT DRAFT
Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair
Senator Bill Wel echowski, Vice Chair

Senator Bert Stednan
Senator Lesil MQiire
Senator Hollis French
Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Thonas Wagoner, Co-Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS

PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REGQ STER

KAREN POLLEY, nom nee

Bi g Gane Commerci al Services Board

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nominee to the Big Gane Commercial Services
Boar d.

KELLY VREM nom nee

Big Game Commercial Services Board

Chugi ak, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nonminee to the Big Ganme Commercial Services
Boar d.

TED SPRAKER, noni nee

Board of Gane

Sol dot na, AK

PGSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nom nee to the Board of Gane.

NATHAN TURNER, nom nee

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE -1- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



Board of Gane
Nenana, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nomi nee to the Board of Gane.

STANLEY "STOSH' L. HOFFMAN JR., noni nee

Board of Gane

Bet hel , AK

PGSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nom nee to the Board of Gane.

NI CHOLAS YURKO, nom nee

Board of Gane

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Nom nee to the Board of Gane.

Dl CK ROHRER, representing hinself

Kodi ak, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of Karen Polley and
Kelly Vrem to the Big Ganme Commercial Services Board and Ted
Spraker and Nat han Turner to the Board of Gane.

M KE CRAWORD, Chair

Kenai Sol dotna Fish & Gane Advisory Conmmittee

Pr esi dent

Kenai Peninsula Chapter Safari C ub Internationa

Sol dot na, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of the appointment of
Ted Spraker to the Board of Gane.

JOSEPH SEBASTI AN, representing hinself
Pet ershurg AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

JOAN KAUTZER, representing herself

Pet er sburg, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to the confirmation
of Ted Spraker and Stosh Hoffman to the Board of Gane.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:36: 32 PM

COCHAIR JCE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:36 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Wel echowski, French, Stevens, MGiire, and
Paskvan. Senator Wagoner was excused and Senator Stedman arrived
during the course of the neeting.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 2- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



CO CHAI R PASKVAN announced the business before the comittee
would be to review the Governor's nomnations for the Big Gane
Commercial Services Board and the Board of Gane. He thanked the
six nom nees for being willing to serve and first wel coned Karen
Pol | ey.

3:38:21 PM

KAREN PCLLEY, nom nee, Big Gane Commercial Services Board, said
she was asked to serve as a public nmenber of the board. She has
been in Alaska for nore than 40 years and has traveled the state
extensively. She has enjoyed the resources that Al aska offers
and believes it is inportant that big ganme commercial services
guides and transporters manage the state's [big gane] resources
well and performin a professional and ethical manner.

M5. POLLEY informed the conmttee that she has served on other
boards and comm ssions and believes she would contribute to this
board as a representative of the public and as an educator.
Having previously served on the Professional Teaching Practices
Comm ssi on, she understands the ethics and potential difficulty
associated wth taking a |license from soneone who has
denonstrat ed unet hi cal behavior in their profession.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked what she hopes to acconplish if
confirned.

M5. POLLEY replied that she was asked to sit on the education
committee working on the testing and assessment process as well
as the instructional materials for guides. Another priority is
to work on good managenent and cooperation with other state and
f ederal agenci es.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked makes her suited to serve on this board.

M5. POLLEY offered her belief that her experience makes her a
good representative of the public. She has worked in education
for nmore than 25 years and has previously served on a variety of
boards, comm ssions, and advisory councils; she is interested in
natural resources and is a hunter and fisher. Now that she is
retired, she has tinme to conmt to public service.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if she is new appoi nt nent.

MS. PCOLLEY answered yes.

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 3- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



SENATOR FRENCH asked if she had attended any neetings of the
boar d.

MS. POLLEY answered yes.
SENATOR FRENCH asked her inpression of the neetings.

M5. POLLEY summari zed the agenda of the neeting she attended as
well as the discussion that took place; she acknow edged that a
ot of the information was new so she expects there will be a
| earni ng process, but nothing was difficult to follow

CO CHAI R PASKVAN t hanked Ms. Polley for her commtnent to serve
the state. He then asked Kelly Vrem to describe why he would
like to serve on the Big Gane Comercial Services Board.

3:44: 13 PM

KELLY VREM nominee, Big Gane Comercial Services Board,
testifying via teleconference, informed the comrittee that he is
a life-long Al askan who becane an assistant guide in 1972 and a
registered guide in 1977. He's attended nost of the guide
regul atory neetings since 1974 in an ongoing conmtnent to the
| ongevity of guiding in the state. This historical perspective
provides a basis to understand how guiding got where it 1is
today. He's been an active a nenber of the Al aska Professiona
Hunters Association since 1979, serving several terms on that
board. Serving on the Big Gane Commercial Services Board is a
way to give back to the profession that has provided him a
pl easant |ifestyle, he said.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN asked what priorities he mght want to
acconplish if confirned.

MR. VREN replied he would like to streanline the hodgepodge of
overlapping regulations and statutes and he'd like to explore
the idea of putting nore of the statutes related to guides into
regul ation. He opined that the board has the tine and personne
to nore adequately address the existing needs of the guiding
industry as well as problens it sees ahead. He acknow edged t hat
if the board were to sunset, the regulations would revert to
statute.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked what challenges and opportunities he
anti ci pates.

MR. VREM replied resource use is oversubscribed in some parts of
the state while other areas have relatively 1light guiding

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 4- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



pressure. Sonmething needs to be done in the nore heavily used
areas to regulate the guiding pressure. Wrking together, the
Department of Natural Resources and the Big Gane Conmerci al
Servi ces Board can find a way to bal ance the pressure.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN thanked M. Vrem for appearing before the
committee. He then asked Ted Spraker to tell the conmttee why
he would |ike to serve on the Board of Gane.

3:48:51 PM

TED SPRAKER, nom nee, Board of Gane, Soldotna, said he noved to
Alaska in 1973 with a bachelor's degree in wildlife nmnagenent
and a nmaster's degree in range nmanagenent. Wrking for the
Denver WIldlife Research Unit, he spent several nonths in
Sout heast followed by another short assignnment at the Kenai
Peni nsul a Mbose Research Center. In 1974 the Al aska Departnent
of Fish and Gane (ADF&GS) hired himas a wldlife biologist. He
was subsequently pronoted to assistant area biologist and then
to area biologist. He's lived in Soldotna since 1978 and that's
where he raised his famly. After 28 years of service he retired
from the ADF&G in 2002 and was first appointed to the Board of
Gane in 2003. M. Spraker noted that he has served as the Board
of Gane representative on the Big Gane Commercial Services Board
since it was reestablished in 2004.

MR. SPRAKER stated that it's been an honor and privilege to
serve on the Board of Gane for three terns and he |ooks forward
to serving another termto address the challenging issues facing
the state.

3:52:09 PM

MR. SPRAKER highlighted his menbership in the Al aska Trappers
Associ ation, the Kenai Peninsula Safari Cub International, and
the NRA. In addition, he and his wife dedicate tinme to youth
firearmsafety and educational hunting prograns.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN referenced page 2 of a document M. Spraker
submtted and asked himto explain the nmeaning of his statenent,
"the needed changes to benefit wldlife population and their
habitats and a variety of users across the state.”

MR. SPRAKER said one of the challenges the board has to address
is crowding conditions from both resident and nonresident
hunters. He explained that he supports both habitat enhancenent
and predator nmnagenent to increase popul ations based on sound
science. The board is charged with adhering to the principle of

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE -5- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



sustai ned yield by providing healthy resources for a variety of
users.

3:54: 38 PM
SENATOR FRENCH asked what steps were being taken to increase the
nmoose harvest in Unit 16B

MR. SPRAKER responded the Board of Gane is actively working on
that area and nmade several changes during the |ast neeting. The
board inplemented a baiting and snaring program for black bear
about two years ago that's been fairly successful and it
[recently] approved a brown bear control programin a small 900
square mle area. Acknow edgi ng that this program is
controversial, he explained that the board is trying to make the
point that, unlike wolves, the ADF&G doesn't have the necessary
tools to reduce the nunbers of bears in heavily tinbered areas.
He noted that ADF&G data showed that brown bears killed 47
percent of the [npose] calves that were marked in an area and
bl ack bears killed 21 percent.

MR. SPRAKER said he's pleased to report that efforts to reduce
wol f populations in Unit 16B since 2004 have been successful
enough that some nobose hunting restrictions have been rel axed
for residents. This year there's even a limted opportunity for
nonresidents to hunt in Unit 16B

SENATOR FRENCH questioned why Unit 16B would be opened to
nonresi dent hunters given the fairly extraordinary predator
control measures he described. It seenms that such measures woul d
only be taken if there were an insufficient nunber of noose.

MR. SPRAKER expl ai ned that the npbose populations in Unit 16B are
split. One segnent is allocated to a Tier Il subsistence hunting
and the other population is allocated for a variety of types of
hunters. One issue in this area is that the bull/cow ratio is
fairly high at 48/ 100. Another is that intensive mnmanagenent
mandates apply in this area. Wen the board |ooked at the
hi story of nonresident use, it found that about 30-40 bulls were
taken by nonresident hunters. The data showed that an additional
100 bulls could be taken from that area so the board decided
that a little nonresident hunting could be reinstated. He noted
that the board took the sane position in Unit 13 and instituted
alimted permt hunt for nonresidents.

4:00: 51 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked how many resident hunters and how many
nonresi dent hunters he expects in that ganme unit.

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 6- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



MR. SPRAKER replied he didn't have the exact nunbers, but recent
hunting restrictions on the Kenai coupled with the high bull/cow

ratio in Unit 16 B will probably nake that area attractive to
resident hunters from Kenai. ADF&G data indicates that even if
100 nore bulls were taken, it will take eight years to get the

bull/cow ratio down to 20/100. That's the generally accepted
ratio when the density is one or two npose per square mle,
which is the density in Unit 16B

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked the nunber of resident hunters conpared
to nonresi dent hunters.

MR. SPRAKER estimated that the historical proportion is 50
nonresi dent hunters to 500-800 resident hunters.

4:03:17 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there is a surplus of npose in
Unit 16B that warrants opening the area to nonresident hunters,
or if there is a lack of noose in that area and therefore a need
for an intensive nobose managenent plan.

MR. SPRAKER replied 199-227 noose are allocated to subsistence
hunting and then there's a managenent objective of at |east 240
bulls before it wll be open to additional hunting, including
nonresi dent hunting. ADF&G currently estimtes that the area has
nore than 240 bulls avail able for harvest.

SENATOR WELECHOANSKI said he was still having difficulty
under standi ng how there could be an overabundance of npose such
that hunting would be open to nonresidents at the sanme tine that
there's a need for intensive nbose managenent.

4:05: 36 PM

MR. SPRAKER said the board is mandated to | ook at other parts of
t he intensive managenent program one of which is the popul ation
objective. They're far below the popul ation objective and that
justifies the intensive nmanagenent and the nanagenent of
predators to continue. The decision to allow a |imted nunber of
nonresi dent hunters in the area is due to the high bull/cow
ratio and the harvest history by nonresidents. He assured the
commttee that nonresident hunting in areas where there is
predator control wll be carefully reviewed and if there is a
hi gher than expected harvest, he would |ook at reducing the
nunber of nonresident hunters to ensure sufficient resident
opportunity.

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE -7- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI suggested he or ADF&G foll ow up and explain
the rationale because it still wasn't clear. He next asked M.
Spraker what he neant and why he was so upset when the attorney
general asked the Board of Gane not to allow comrunity harvest
of the Nelchina caribou herd until the appeals process was
finished on a case related to the legality of that hunt. Senator
W el echowski rem nded M. Spraker that he stated that, "To know
that option is taken off the table as a board nenber, well they
can have ny seat right now if that's the way this gane is going
to be played.”

MR. SPRAKER responded he was wunartful in expressing the hope
that the board would be able to do its job unencunbered, but he
meant no di srespect.

4:10: 59 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if in the future he intends to take
advice from the attorney general or iif he views that as
political pressure.

MR. SPRAKER said he Ilearned a lesson after nmaking that
statement. Wiile his principles haven't changed, he w Il adhere
to good advice in the future and refrain from making simlar
st at enent s.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN thanked M. Spraker for appearing before the
commttee. He then asked Nathan Turner to tell the conmttee why
he would i ke to serve on the Board of Gane.

4:12: 24 PM

NATHAN TURNER, nom nee, Board of Gane, said his nmiling address
is Nenana and for the last 22 years he's lived on the Kantishna
and Nowitna rivers. O late, he's spending nore and nore time in
Fai rbanks with his famly. He explained that his lifestyle is
primarily resource dependent - trapping, operating a fish wheel,
some commercial fishing as well as a lot of berry picking and
gardening. He's been guiding since he was about 20 and that is
an inportant part of the famly's lifecycle in the woods.

MR. TURNER said he becane interested in serving on the Board of
Gane after several people asked him to consider serving because
of his varied use of Alaska' s resources. This experience gives
hi m an understanding of the various user groups and he'd like to
hel p Al askans work together on sone of the conplex issues facing
the state and find solutions that neet the needs of the nost.

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 8- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked what one goal he'd like to acconplish if
confirned.

MR. TURNER said he'd like to help remnd Alaskans that it is
possible to work together on issues. He's taken pleasure at
board neetings sitting with the different wuser groups and
hel ping to find conpronmises. He'd also like to make sure that
there's a future for people in the Bush who want to live close
to the I and.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if this was a first tinme appointnment or
r eappoi nt nent .

MR. TURNER replied this is a first appoi ntnent.
SENATOR FRENCH asked when he was first naned to the board.

MR. TURNER replied it was last May and since then he's attended
several neetings via teleconference and three or four in person.

4:17.42 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked his views on intensive gane nanagenent in
areas like Unit 16B at the sane tine that nonresident hunting is
al | owed.

MR. TURNER said the game managenent issue in Unit 16B |ong
predates his tenure on the board, but he believes the intent of
the board has typically been to elimnate nonresident harvest
wherever there is a program of intensive managenent related to
predator control. He agreed with M. Spraker that exceptional
situations allow for sone [nonresident] harvest and said it
hasn't been board policy to automatically shut off all
nonresi dent harvest. He conceded that it seens contradictory to
have predator control and also provide opportunity [for
nonresi dents] but his recollection of Unit 16B is the same as
M. Spraker's. The very vibrant bull population provided an
opportunity to restore some historical uses to the area in
addition to resident uses. The board actively debated the topic
and discussed potential abuses. The record nakes it very clear
that this will be reviewed at the next opportunity to determ ne
whet her tighter controls are necessary.

SENATOR FRENCH encouraged M. Spraker to bring a new set of eyes
to the practices of the board and to be alert to opportunities
to make things better. He urged M. Spraker, as a new board
menber, to work toward a clear rule that says that when engagi ng

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 9- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



in intensive ganme nmanagenent the animals will be saved for the
peopl e who live and want to raise a famly in Al aska.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN thanked M. Turner for appearing before the
commttee. He then asked Stanley Hoffrman to tell the conmittee
why he wants to serve on the Board of Gane.

4:22:02 PM

STANLEY "STOSH' L. HOFFMAN JR, nominee, Board of Gane,
testifying via teleconference, said he is a lifelong Al askan and
is now living in Bethel. Currently he's working for the Yukon
Kuskoqui m Health Corporation, but previously was an assistant
guide in Unit 19B, a subsistence fisherman, and a commerci al
fisherman. He said he'd like to continue to serve on the Board
of Gane and believes there is value to the know edge he gai ned
during his first three years of service.

4:24:49 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked what one goal he would like to acconplish
in the next three years.

MR. HOFFMAN replied he'd like to establish a better working
relationship with federal agencies. This will nake it easier to
i npl enent prograns for the benefit of all Al askans and the
wildlife. He cited an exanple of the difficulty associated with
i nplenenting a predator control program in Unit 9 south of
Dillingham when over half of the land is wunder federa
jurisdiction.

SENATOR FRENCH asked how long he had served on the Board of
Gane.

MR. HOFFMAN replied he was appointed to fill a vacancy in
January 2009. Responding to a further question, he said the work
i s demandi ng, but he enjoys it. He feels nore effective now and
believes he'd be letting the people of Al aska down if he noved
on after such a short tenure.

SENATOR FRENCH asked why the board shouldn't draw a bright |ine
and say if there is going to be intensive gane nanagenent, then
nonresi dents will not harvest ganme in that managenent unit.

MR. HOFFMAN said when he was first appointed he was adamantly
opposed to nonresident hunting in that type of situation, but he
becanme |less enphatic after listening to biologists, other
experts, and the public. Unit 16B has a high bull/cow ratio and

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 10- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



the biologists said nore bulls could be taken wthout
j eopardi zi ng the herd.

SENATOR FRENCH asked why Al askans shouldn't be given the
opportunity to take two noose.

MR. HOFFMAN said he'd certainly listen to both sides if soneone
wote a proposal to that effect. If it nmakes sense, he'd agree.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN thanked M. Hoffman for participating in the
process. He then asked Nick Yurko to tell the commttee why he
woul d I'ike to serve on the Board of Gane.

4:30: 04 PM

NI CHOLOUS YURKO, nom nee, Board of Game, said he noved to Al aska
in 1970 to fulfill a dream He recently retired from the Juneau
School District and two years ago retired from the

Juneau/ Dougl as Fish and Gane Advisory Conmittee after serving
nore than 30 years. He does a lot of volunteer work and his
i nvol venent with fish and ganme is nostly in Southeast.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked if he would like to acconplish sonething
specific in the next three years.

MR. YURKO replied that he would like to ensure that children
grandchildren, and great grandchildren see the wldlife and
ot her things he's seen here in Al aska.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if he had attended neetings over the years.
MR. YURKO said yes; he'd attended neetings throughout the state.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if he ever found hinself thinking that he
woul d have voted differently than the board.

MR. YURKO answer ed yes.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if he'd be able to maintain that
i ndependent view once he's sitting on the board.

MR. YURKO replied that's his intention
4:34: 17 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked why nonresidents should be allowed to hunt
in an area where intensive gane nmanagenent is practiced.

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE -11- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



MR. YURKO said he's still neutral on that topic because he
hasn't heard enough about the entire program in Unit 16B. He
asked if it was the Legislature that inplenented intensive gane
managenent .

SENATOR FRENCH said it's a legal practice but the basic idea is
that the Board of Game inplenents intensive ganme nanagenent when
there's a need to increase a population. It seens like it would
be done in areas where the population is low, and if it's done
in areas where the population is not |low then the practice is
being m sapplied. He asked M. Yurko to use his best judgnent
when he's asked to authorize intensive game nanagenent and to
focus on the people in the state of Alaska when naking
deci si ons.

MR. YURKO responded the board is tasked with making sure that
the people of Alaska have priority in both the resident and
subsi st ence prograns.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN thanked M. Yurko for appearing before the
commttee and then opened public testinony.

4:38: 02 PM

DI CK RCOHRER, representing hinself, Kodiak, said he's a naster
guide and he served two terns on the Big Gane Comercial
Services Board. He encouraged the commttee to confirm both
Karen Polley and Kelly Vremto the Big Ganme Comrercial Services
Board and Ted Spraker and Nathan Turner to the Board of Gane.
Ms. Polley asked clear thoughtful questions at the Decenber
neeting and all indications are that she'll be a very good
public nmenber. M. Vremis |ong-serving, has a good grasp of the
issues, and is well respected in the industry. M. Turner and
M. Spraker are both commtted to the industry and M. Spraker
has always given fair consideration to the public. He' d never
met Nick Yurko and therefore couldn't coment and while he'd
only net Stanley Hoffman once, he didn't see anything that would
| ead himto oppose the confirmation.

4:40: 04 PM
SENATOR STEDMVAN j oi ned the conmitt ee.

M KE CRAWORD, Chair, Kenai Soldotna Fish & Gane Advisory
Commttee, and President, Kenai Peninsula Chapter Safari Cub
I nternational, stated support for the appointnment of Ted Spraker
to the Board of Gane. He is always well prepared, |ooks at all
vi ewpoi nts, mnekes hinself available outside of board neetings,

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE -12- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



has a good know edge base on predator managenment issues, and
under st ands the need for building a good record during neetings.

4:44:19 PM

JOSEPH SEBASTI AN, representing hinself, Petersburg AK, said he
is a comercial fisherman, honesteader and hunter speaking in
opposition to the appointnent of Ted Spraker to the Board of
Gane. His credentials and tine served are inpressive, but his
actions have made it clear that he has lost the crucial elenent
respect for the animals thenselves, he stated. M. Spraker
hel ped bring bear trapping to Alaska wthout sufficient data,
sci ence, and peer review - all done to make nore room for noose
for sport hunters. The unnecessary cruel treatnment of wild gane
makes M. Spraker an unfit nmanager of Alaska's precious
wildlife. If the state is going to engage in predator control,
it has to be done so as to mnimze suffering.

MR. SEBASTI AN stated opposition to the appointnment of Stosh
Hoffran to the Board of Gane. He too is mssing a critical
element, and that is humlity. He voted to open the buffers of
Denali [National Park] to wolf trapping, which resulted in the
famous Toklat pack being all but w ped out by a snow nmachine
trapper. In a costly blunder to the state, this unique wolf
pack, which was viewed by thousands of park visitors, provided
just one trapper a half dozen wolf hides.

4:50:41 PM

JOAN KAUTZER, representing herself, said she is a 31l-year
resident of the state who is speaking in opposition to the
confirmation of Stosh Hoffrman and Ted Spraker to the Board of
Ganme. Alaska can ill afford to taint its imge wth the
i ntensi ve nmanagenent policies that M. Spraker and M. Hoffnman
seem so eager to inpose. M. Hoffman cast a vote to allow
trapping on the Denali Nat i onal Park boundaries thereby
decimating the scientifically valuable Tol kat wolf pack. During
the |ast Board of Gane neeting both M. Spraker and M. Hoffman
voted to expand the controversial and inhumane bucket-snaring
program in west Cook Inlet to include both brown and black
bears. She opined that such wunsavory policy decisions nake
Al aska ripe for another tourism boycott and suggested that the
board needs to diversify its radical, for-profit pro-hunting
perspective to represent the majority Al askan viewpoint. Most
Al askans believe that predator control should only be enployed
when scientific evidence indicates it is necessary, and then in
a well-docunented, humane fashion and carried out by ADF&G
professionals. It should never be used as a tool to maximze
profits for select business interests. She urged replacing both

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 13- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



M. Spraker and M. Hoffman with Al askans who take a bal anced,
mai nstream and conservati ve approach to game managenent.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN cl osed public testinony.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN noved to forward the names of the above
menti oned nomnees to the full body for consideration. He
remnded the nenbers that signing the reports regarding
appointnents to boards and conmssions does not reflect
i ndi vi dual nenbers' approval or disapproval of the appointees,
and that the nomnations are nerely forwarded to the full
Legislature for confirmation or rejection. Finding no objection,
t he nanes were forwarded.

4:54: 27 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee,
Co-Chair Paskvan adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee at 4:54 pm

SENATE RES COWMM TTEE - 14- DRAFT  April 6, 2011



